
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, June 7, 2017 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of June 7, 2017   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates

 Points of Pride 
 Student Performance 
 Hunger Fest – Donation to Open Cupboard 
 Thank You and Good Luck to Seth Price 
 Professional Development Committee Report 
 Capital Project Update 

IX. Board Reports          
 WFL BOCES  Policy Committee 

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
 Annual Meeting of May 16, 2017 
 Regular Meeting of May 16, 2017 

XI. Bond Resolution        (Board Action) 
XII. Inter-Municipal Agreements       (Board Action) 

 Municipal Cooperation Agreement 
 Village of Naples Summer Recreation Program 

XIII. Business          (Board Action) 
• Treasurer’s Report – April 2017 
• Facility Use Request 

• Discards 
• Amend 2016-2017 School Calendar 

XIV. Personnel         (Board Action) 
 

• Resignations 
• Appointments 

- Head Custodian 
- Elementary Education Teacher 
- Elementary Special Education Teacher 
- TOSA – Technology 
- TOSA – Instructional Specialist 

• Unpaid Family Leave 
• 2017-2018 Coaches 
• Driver Education Teachers 
• Summer Hours 
• Summer Program Appointments    
• Elimination 

- One (1) Teacher Aide Position
XV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action) 

 CSE; and CPSE Committee Actions 
 Volunteers 

 Substitute 

XVI. Adjournment         (Board Action) 



Regular Meeting                     June 7, 2017 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday June 7, 2017 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Robert Hotchkiss    
   Joseph Callaghan  Gail Musnicki   
   Carter Chapman  Maura Sullivan 
   Brent Gerstner   Margo Ulmer  
   Jacob Hall   Seth Price  
 
Members Absent: 
 
Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina Saucke, Karen Mead, E. Bridget Ashton 
and Aubrey Krenzer. 
 
A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Margo Ulmer. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of 
Wednesday June 7, 2017 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: ________ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meetings: 

 Annual Meeting of May 16, 2017 
 Regular Meeting of May 16, 2017 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
 



Regular Meeting                     June 7, 2017 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Bond Resolution dated June 7, 2017 of the Board of Education of the 
Naples Central School District authorizing not to exceed $3,995,000 aggregate principal 
amount of general obligation bonds to finance the class of objects or purposes described 
herein is hereby accepted as presented: 
 

The bond resolution dated June 7, 2017 of the board of education of the Naples  Central School 
District authorizing general obligation bonds to finance certain capital improvements consisting 
of acquisition of land, and construction and reconstruction of school buildings and facilities, 
authorizing the issuance of bond anticipation notes in contemplation thereof, the levy of taxes in 
annual installments in payment thereof, the expenditure of such sums for such purpose, and 
determining other matters in connection therewith. 
 
 WHEREAS, the qualified voters of the Naples Central School District, New York, at the 
annual meeting of such voters duly held on May 16, 2017, duly approved a proposition 
authorizing the levy of taxes to be collected in installments, in the manner provided by the 
Education Law, for the class of objects or purposes hereinafter described; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Education, acting as lead agency under the State 
Environmental Quality Review Act and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder 
(“SEQRA”), has completed its environmental review and, on March 15, 2017, has duly adopted 
a negative declaration and has determined that the implementation of the type I action as 
proposed will not result in any significant adverse environmental impacts; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS BOARD OF EDUCATION AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1. The Naples Central School District shall undertake certain capital 
improvements to the School District’s existing school buildings and facilities, as more 
particularly described in Section 3 hereof, and as generally outlined to and considered by the 
voters of the School District at the annual voter meeting on May 16, 2017. 
 
 Section 2. The Naples Central School District is hereby authorized to issue its 
General Obligation Serial Bonds in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $3,995,000, 
pursuant to the Local Finance Law of New York, in order to finance the class of objects or 
purposes described herein, and such amount is hereby appropriated therefor. 
 
 Section 3. The class of objects or purposes to be financed pursuant to this resolution 
(hereinafter referred to as “purpose”) is certain capital improvements consisting of the 
acquisition of land, or rights in land, to include up to approximately 3.82 acres located 
contiguous to Naples Central School District property along Widmer Lane, and construction and 
reconstruction of school buildings and facilities,  including, without limitation, school building 
reconstruction and demolition of the existing bus garage and the construction of a new bus 
garage within the School District (each such building being a class “A” (fireproof and certain fire 
resistant) building as defined in Subdivision 11 of Paragraph a of Section 11.00 of said Local 
Finance Law), site improvements, and the acquisition of certain original furnishings, equipment, 
and apparatus and other incidental improvements required in connection therewith for such 
construction and school use. 
 



Regular Meeting                     June 7, 2017 
 

 Section 4. It is hereby determined and declared that (a) the aggregate maximum cost 
of said purpose, as estimated by the Board of Education, is $7,725,000; and (b) the Naples 
Central School District’s plan to finance the cost of said purpose is (i) to provide $3,730,000 
from the existing capital reserve fund  for such costs; and (ii) to provide up to $3,995,000 from 
funds raised by the issuance of said Bonds and the Bond Anticipation Notes hereinafter referred 
to; and (c) no money has heretofore been authorized to be applied to the payment of the cost of 
said purpose. 
 
 Section 5. It is hereby determined that the purpose is one of the class of objects or 
purposes described in Subdivision 97 of Paragraph a of Section 11.00 of the Local Finance Law, 
and that the period of probable usefulness of said purpose is thirty (30) years. 
 
 Section 6. The Naples Central School District is hereby authorized to issue its Bond 
Anticipation Notes in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $3,995,000, and is hereby 
authorized to issue renewals thereof, pursuant to the Local Finance Law of New York in order to 
finance the purpose in anticipation of the issuance of the above described Bonds. 
 
 Section 7. It is hereby determined and declared that (a) there are presently no 
outstanding Bond Anticipation Notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said Bonds, (b) the 
Bond Anticipation Notes authorized hereby shall mature within one year of the date of issuance 
thereof or such longer term as may be desired in accordance with the provisions of the Local 
Finance Law, (c) the Bond Anticipation Notes authorized hereby are not issued in anticipation 
for Bonds for an assessable improvement, and (d) current funds will be provided prior to the 
issuance of the Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes herein authorized, to the extent, if any, 
required by Section 107.00 of the Local Finance Law. 
 
 Section 8. It is hereby determined and declared that the Naples Central School 
District reasonably expects to reimburse the general fund, or such other fund as may be utilized, 
not to exceed the maximum amount authorized herein, from the proceeds of the obligations 
authorized hereby for expenditures, if any, from such fund that may be made for the purpose 
prior to the date of issuance of such obligations.  This is a declaration of official intent under 
Treasury Regulation §1.150-2. 
 
 Section 9. The faith and credit of the Naples Central School District, New York, are 
hereby irrevocably pledged for the payment of the principal of and interest on such Bonds and 
Bond Anticipation Notes as the same respectively become due and payable.  An annual 
appropriation shall be made in each year sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such 
obligations becoming due and payable in such year.  There shall annually be levied on all taxable 
real property of said School District, a tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such 
obligations as the same become due and payable. 
 
 Section 10. The power to further authorize the sale and issuance of said Bonds and 
Bond Anticipation Notes and to prescribe the terms, form and contents of said Bonds and Bond 
Anticipation Notes, subject to the provisions of this resolution and the Local Finance Law of 
New York, including without limitation, the authority to determine whether to accept bids 
electronically to the extent allowed by Section 58.00 of the Local Finance Law, the consolidation 
with other issues, the determination to issue Bonds with substantially level or declining annual 
debt service, all contracts for, and determinations with respect to credit or liquidity 
enhancements, if any, and to sell, issue and deliver said Bonds and Bond Anticipation Notes, 
subject to the provisions of this resolution and Local Finance Law, is hereby delegated to the 



Regular Meeting                     June 7, 2017 
 

President of the Board of Education or to the Vice President of the Board in the event of the 
absence or unavailability of the President.  The President of the Board of Education, Vice 
President and the District Clerk are hereby authorized to sign by manual or facsimile signature 
any Bonds and Bond Anticipation Notes issued pursuant to this resolution, and are hereby 
authorized to affix to such Bonds and Bond Anticipation Notes the corporate seal of the School 
District and to attest the same.  The President of the Board of Education is additionally 
authorized (but not required) to execute and deliver a financing agreement with the Dormitory 
Authority of the State of New York and any other agreements and documents necessary to 
accomplish a financing, all as may be determined in the discretion of the President of the Board 
of Education. 
 
 Section 11. This resolution, or a summary hereof, shall be published in full by the 
District Clerk of the School District together with a notice in substantially the form prescribed by 
Section 81.00 of said Local Finance Law, and such publication shall be in each official 
newspaper of the School District.  The validity of said Bonds and Bond Anticipation Notes 
issued in anticipation of the sale of said Bonds may be contested only if such obligations are 
authorized for an object or purpose for which said School District is not authorized to expend 
money, or the provisions of law which should be complied with, at the date of publication of this 
resolution are not substantially complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such 
validity, is commenced within twenty (20) days after the date of such publication; or if said 
obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the Constitution. 
 
 Section 12. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 
Duly put to a vote as follows: 
 
 AYES   NAYS 
 
  
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that authorization is given for the Municipal Cooperation Agreement between Naples 
Central School and the Village of Naples, effective July 1, 2017 and ending on June 30, 2018, 
and authorization is given for Matthew T. Frahm, Superintendent to sign the Municipal 
Cooperation Agreement. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves 
the negotiated Inter-municipal Agreement between the Board of Education of the Naples Central 
School District and the Village of Naples in regards to use of the School District’s pool for 
family and summer swimming programs, commencing June 7, 2017 and terminating on June 30, 
2018. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 



Regular Meeting                     June 7, 2017 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly report for the period 
ending April 2017. 

 

• Resolved, that authorization is given for the use of facilities for the Village of Naples Summer 
Recreation Program, from Monday June 26, 2017 and continuing through Friday August 4, 
2017 including all previous requirements and restrictions.   

 

• Resolved, that approval be given for the following discards to be declared surplus property and 
approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

 

- Elementary School Library Discards: 
 Twelve Dogs of Christmas 
 Snakes & Other Extraordinary Reptiles 
 MMM Cookies 

 

- High School Library Discards: 
 5 Steps to 5 
 Adobe Photoshop 5 
 Coming Home 
 Critical Thinking Using Primary Sources in 

World History 
 Darwin’s Dangerous Idea 
 DBQ Practice 
 Designing Mathematics or Science 

Curriculum Programs 
 Fast Forward 
 Fun House 
 Galileo’s Battle for the Heavens 
 Getting started with Windows Vista 
 Halloween Hunt 
 How to Prepare for the AP World History 

Examination 
 How to… 
 Keys to College Studying 
 Learning Adobe Photoshop CS2 

 Life Sciences on File 
 Microsoft Office Publisher 2007 Brief 
 Mind Grabber 
 Newton’s Dark Secrets 
 Professional Development 
 Professional Development and Leadership 

and the Diverse Learner 
 Rose Cottage 
 Selecting Instructional Materials 
 The Best Mind Since Einstein 
 The Bird 
 The Career Tool Kit for High School 

Students 
 The Dollhouse 
 The Experiment 
 The Ghost Particle 
 Weekend Vacation 
 World History Challenge  

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the modified 2016-2017 Naples Central School 
District Calendar as presented. (Calendar Attached) 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting                     June 7, 2017 
 

Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Karen Mead, Director of 
Pupil Personnel, with regret, effective August 11, 2017. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Joseph Fleischman, 
Custodian, effective June 8, 2017, contingent upon his appointment as Head Custodian. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the provisional promotional appointment of 
Joseph W. Fleischman, 4915 Route 245, Naples, NY 14512 as Head Custodian, effective  

   June 8, 2017 at a rate of $16.89/hour.    
 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following appointments: 

 

- Kara Houppert, to a probationary term of four (4) years beginning on July 1, 2017 and 
expiring on June 30, 2021, as 1.0 FTE Elementary Education Teacher, effective July 1, 
2017.  Eligibility for tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on the 
employee receiving APPR ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at least three (3) of the 
four (4) preceding years and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The certification area 
and status is Childhood Education, Grades 1-6, Initial Certification Pending; Students with 
Disabilities, Grades 1-6, Initial Certification Pending.  Salary for this position will be Step 1 
of the 2017-2018 Distribution Schedule – Bachelors. 

 

- Laura Eisinger, to a probationary term of four (4) years beginning on July 1, 2017 and 
expiring on June 30, 2021, as 1.0 FTE Elementary Special Education Teacher, effective July 
1, 2017.  Eligibility for tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on the 
employee receiving APPR ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at least three (3) of the 
four (4) preceding years and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The certification area 
and status is Students with Disabilities, Grades 1-6, Initial Certification Pending; Childhood 
Education, Grades 1-6, Initial Certification Pending.  Salary for this position will be Step 1 
of the 2017-2018 Distribution Schedule – Bachelors. 

 

- Anneke Radin-Snaith, as a 1.0 FTE Teacher on Special Assignment, Technology, effective 
August 30, 2017 and expiring on June 30, 2018.  The certification area and status is Social 
Studies 7-12, Permanent.  Salary for the 2017-18 school year will be Step 15 of the 2017-
2018 Salary Distribution Schedule – Masters. 

 

- Carrie Grove, as a 1.0 FTE Teacher on Special Assignment, Instructional Specialist, 
effective August 30, 2017 and expiring on June 30, 2018.  The certification area and status 
is Pre-Kindergarten, Kindergarten and Grades 1-6, Permanent.  Salary for the 2017-18 
school year will be Step 20 of the 2017-2018 Salary Distribution Schedule – Masters. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request of Amanda Erickson, Music 
Teacher, for an unpaid family leave of absence commencing from the end of her pregnancy 
related disability leave through February 26, 2018, with benefits continuing throughout her 
leave as per the family medical leave act, anticipated delivery date October 25, 2017. 

 



Regular Meeting                     June 7, 2017 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Coaches for the 2017-2018 
School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 

 

Fall 
Girls Modified Soccer: Melissa Steenburgh 
Girls JV Soccer: Robert Birdsall 
Girls V Soccer: Frank Gleichauf 
Boys Modified Soccer: Adam Robison 
Boys JV Soccer: Jon Betrus 
Boys V Soccer: Ryan Betrus 
Girls Modified Tennis: Cindy Myers 
Girls V Tennis: Bill Moesch 
V Golf: Aaron O’Rourke 
 

Winter 
Girls Modified Basketball: Brian Battle 
Girls JV Basketball: Adam Robison 
Girls V Basketball: Kara Houppert 
Boys Modified Basketball: Micah Moore 
Boys JV Basketball: Jeff Liebentritt 
Boys V Basketball: Mick Salter 
Modified Swimming: Alinda Gangi 
V Swimming: Courtney Gursslin 
Boys and Girls V Bowling: Michelle Walpole 
Boys and Girls V Skiing: Robert Birdsall  

Spring 
Girls Modified Softball: Michelle Walpole 
Girls JV Softball: Alyson Powers 
Girls V Softball: Robert Birdsall 
Boys Modified Baseball: Brian Battle 
Boys JV Baseball: Adam Robison 
Boys V Baseball: Howie Fleischman 
Boys JV Tennis: Frank Gleichauf 
Boys V Tennis: Jon Betrus 

    

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following appointments as Summer Driver  
    Education Teachers for the 2017-2018 School Year, as per the Naples Teachers' Association 
    current contract: 

Matthew Green, 8548 Maxfield Road, Naples, NY 14512  
Robert Birdsall, 8 Rushville Road, Naples, NY 14512 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves summer hours for the following: 
- Anneke Radin-Snaith, Teacher on Special Assignment, for up to two hundred and eighty-

eight (288) hours at a rate of $30/hr. 
 

- Roxanne Bachelder, School Monitor, for up to thirty (30) hours at her 2017-2018 hourly 
rate of pay. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Summer Program appointments: 
 

Summer Academy Program Teachers, salary as per negotiated agreement:   

Jean Becker  
Jeanne Black 

 Elizabeth Dormer  
Alice Fitch  

 Jeff Liebentritt  

 Amy Lincoln 
 Angela Lynk  
 Adam Robison 
 Sarah Waltman 

 

Summer Academy Program Teacher Aides, salary as per negotiated agreement:   

Lori Ann Chapman 
Cindy Myers 
Diann Payne 

Laurie Spencer 
Darlene Wolfanger 

 

Summer Academy Program Temporary Teacher Aide from July 10, 2017 through  
August 10, 2017:  

Christina Wheaton, at the rate of $14.34/hr. 



Regular Meeting                      June 15, 2016 
 

 

Summer Special Education Program Teachers, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
Brian Battle 
Brenda Boylan 

Alinda Gangi 
Kyle Inda 

 

Summer Special Education Program Teacher Aides, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
Melinda Foster 
Francine Northrop 

Kathleen Potter 
Lora Ratt 

 

Summer Special Education Program Temporary Teacher Aides from July 5, 2017 
through August 18, 2017 at the rate of $10.29/hr.: 

Kimberly Carmona 
 
Summer Special Education Program Temporary Teacher Aides from July 5, 2017 
through August 18, 2017 at the rate of $9.70/hr.:   

Rita Bradshaw 
 

Summer Program Psychologist, salary as per negotiated agreement:  Tammy Matthews 
 

Summer Program Library Media Specialist, salary as per negotiated agreement:   
Kathleen Infantino 
 

Summer Program Nurse, salary as per negotiated agreement:  Kelly VandeSande 
 

Summer Program Music Therapist, salary as per negotiated agreement:  Julie Austin 
 

Summer Speech and Language Pathologist, at a rate of $29.00/hour: Allison Snyder 
 

 

Summer Program Teachers who may be called in as Substitutes as needed:
Kayc Cass-Northrop    Rebecca Slade 
Joelle Nicholson   Michelle Walpole 

                

Summer Program Teacher Aides who may be called in as Substitutes as needed:  
Trisa Harvey Lori Maynard 

 

Summer Program Bus Drivers, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
Daniel Buczek 
William Clark 
Todd Gooding  
Sandra Houghtaling  

Paul Jennings  
Brenda Johnson  
Joanne Schenk 
David Zona 

 

Summer Program Bus Monitor, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
Lois Buczek 
Rebecca Clawson 

Stacey Fleischman 
 

    

Summer Program School Monitors, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
Lyndsey Bjork             Shirley Riffle 
LaDonna Goodwin 

     

   Summer Program Bus Drivers who may be called in as substitutes as needed: 
Anthony DeLucia 
Preston Gillett 
Lita Hazlett 

Richard Nisbet 
Lisa Pastore 

 
 



Regular Meeting                      June 15, 2015 
 

•  Be it resolved that, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central 
School District Board of Education hereby resolves to abolish one (1) Teacher Aide 
position and to terminate the services of Wendy Hall, the least senior Teacher Aide on the 
Civil Service Listing, effective June 30, 2017. 

 

Be it further resolved that in accordance with Civil Service Regulations that Wendy Hall 
shall retain Preferred list standing for a period of four years from the effective date of 
termination of June 30, 2017. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

- Committee on Special Education actions of May 11, 2017; May 19, 2017;  
     and May 31, 2017. 
- Committee on Preschool Special Education actions of May 19, 2017; May 31, 2017;       

and June 1, 2017. 
- Section 504 Committee actions of June 1, 2017.  
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteers: 
Name   Position Address 
Greta Bruen  Volunteer 9 Lyon Street, Naples, NY 14512 
Jay Didas   Volunteer 7573 County Road 36, Naples, NY 14512  
Donald Lester  Volunteer 5291 Tellier Road, Newark, NY 14513 
Katiria Liddiard  Volunteer 48 Lyceum Street, Geneva, NY 14456 
Matthew McDonald Volunteer 6051 County Road 33, Canandaigua, NY 14424  
Gregory Shaffer  Volunteer 6555 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512  
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following list of Substitutes 
Appointments: 
 

Name       Position Address 
Leigha Leach (Effective 05/16-05/17/17)    Typist 6931 Tannery Creek Rd., Naples, NY 14512  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of June 7, 2017 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 









Page 1 of 3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement, made on 7th day of June, 2017, by and between the Board of 
Education of the Naples Central School District (hereinafter "School District") and the 
Village of Naples (hereinafter "Village"). 
 
1. Objective: The Village of Naples Recreation Department seeks to use the School 

District's pool for family and summer swimming programs. 
 

2. Term: This Agreement shall commence on June 7, 2017 and terminate on  
June 30, 2018. 
 

3. Pool: 
3.1  Description of the Pool: The School District shall provide access to its pool and  

pool facilities, including locker-room for use by the Village during the term of the 
Agreement ("Pool"). 
 

3.2  Description of the Programs: The Village will use the Pool for its Open Family 
Swim Nights and Summer Swimming Program. Both Programs will commence 
and terminate with the Term of this Agreement. 
 

3.3  Condition of the Pool: The Village will maintain the general condition of the 
Pool in the same or better condition throughout the duration of this Agreement as 
it is in at the commencement of this Agreement. 
 

3.4  Access, Hours, and Closing: The Parties will agree on the terms of Access to the 
Pool, including method and hours of access and method and responsibility for 
closing the Pool when not in use. These terms will be annexed to this Agreement 
as "Schedule A". 
 

4. Consideration: In exchange for allowing the Village to use the Pool, the School District 
will benefit from the Village's provision of summer swimming programs to District 
students and residents. 
 

5. Responsibilities of the Village: 
5.1 Facility Use Packet: The Village shall complete and file a Facility Use Packet 

for its use of the Pool. Village shall then abide by all rules and requirements in the 
Facility Use Packet. The completed Facility Use Packet will be annexed to this 
Agreement as "Schedule B". 
 

5.2 Pool Maintenance: The Village shall be responsible for all costs and actions 
required for general maintenance of the Pool during Village Program hours during 
the term of this Agreement. 
 



Page 2 of 3 
 

5.3 Lifeguards: The Village shall employ Red Cross certified lifeguards approved 
by Civil Service and the Village Board. The Village shall be solely responsible for 
the employment of said lifeguards, including but not limited to compliance with 
all Federal, State and local employment laws, as well as any negligent acts or 
omissions committed by said lifeguards during the term of the Agreement. 
 

5.4 Insurance: The Village shall obtain insurance which complies with the 
requirements of the School District's insurance company. A certificate of 
insurance shall be provided to the School District on or before June 23, 2017  
and attached to this Agreement under Schedule "C". 
 

5.5 Damage to Pool: 
A. In the event of intentional damage by a participant(s), every attempt will be 

made to hold the perpetrators responsible for any costs associated with their 
decisions and actions. 
 

B. In the event of a system malfunction due to damage, the Village and School 
District agree to mutually investigate and determine a fair, equitable resolution. 
 

5.6 Indemnification: The Village shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the 
School District, its agents and employees, from any and all claims, actions, suits 
or expenses which arise out of or are in connection with the use of the Pool during 
the term of the Agreement and/or arise out of or are in connection with any other 
terms under this Agreement. 

 
 
 
The foregoing constitutes the entire Agreement of the parties. Any modifications to this 
Agreement shall be made in writing and executed by both parties. 
 
 
VILLAGE OF NAPLES 
 
 
__________________________________ 
 
By:  Brian Schenk 

Title:  Mayor  

Date:  ______________________ 

 

NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
__________________________________ 
 
By: Margo Ulmer  

Title:  President, Board of Education   

Date:  ______________________ 

 
Approved by the Naples Board of Education on _________________. 
 
 
 
 

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

SCHEDULE A 
 

ACCESS, HOURS, AND CLOSING 
 

The following individual will be responsible for pool access and closing: 
 
Tracy Gosso - keycard and key holder 
 
Annie Clearman - will be authorized to use Mrs. Gosso's key as needed 
 
Nancy Gossoo - will be authorized to use Mrs. Gosso's key as needed 
 
Courtney Gursslin - NCS issued access/key 
 
Hours of access shall be up to one half-hour prior to and after the times listed in the 
Facility Use Request, Schedule B. 
 



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

MONTHLY REPORT OF THE TREASURER

PERIOD ENDING APRIL 2017

CASH BALANCE ON HAND: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL T&A/ SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE

FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FUND Payroll FUNDS FUNDS FUND

OPENING BALANCE:

+ CASH RECEIPTS

- CASH DISBURSEMENTS:

CLOSING BALANCE:

$13,664,284.98 $23,066.60 $159,374.55 $12,999.93 $194,397.58 $182,001.10 $10,311.87 $1,319,811.73

$317,379.92 $31,445.98 $818.11 $0.04 $665,577.12 $200.13 $0.00 $108.09

$1,223,385.81 $28,347.50 $43,167.04 $0.00 $666,858.25 $2,750.00 $0.00 $0.00

$12,758,279.09 $26,165.08 $117,025.62 $12,999.97 $193,116.45 $179,451.23 $10,311.87 $1,319,919.82

BANK RECONCILIATION: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDEFtAL CAPITAL TRUSTS SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE

FUND LUNCHFUND FUND FUND AGENCY FUNDS FUNDS FUND

CHECKING BANK STATEMENT BALANCE

+ OUTSTANDING DEPOSITS

ADJUSTED CHECKING BALANCE

-OUTSTANDING CHECKS

+SAVINGS ACCOUNTS & INVESTMENTS

+MISCELLANEOUS RESERVES

+CAPITAL RESERVES

CLOSING BALANCE:

$2,848,672.43 $26,241.33 $117,025.62 $12,530.50 $230,175.44 $14,828.63 $10,311.87 $1,319,919.82

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,848,672.43 $26,241.33 $117,025.62 $12,530.50 $230,210.44 $14,828.63 $10,311.87 $1,319,919.82
$56,844.04 $76.25 $0.00 $0.00 $37,093.99 $850.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,678,139.33 $0.00 $0.00 $469.47 $0.00 $165,472.60 $0.00 $0.00

$2,941,660.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$4,345,650.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$12,758,279.09 $26,165.08 $117,025.62 $12,999.97 $193,116.45 $179,451.23 $10,311.87 $1,319,919.82 =

Received by the Board of Education and
entered as a part of the minutes of the

Board meeting held

June?. 2017

ClePK of fne B(le Board of Education

This is to cetji^ that the above C^sh Balances
vith ;*fy statgrnent, a^ refcohciled.

Treasurer School District

agreement













































































S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
31 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 26 27 28

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

30

CODES: Vacation/Holiday Teacher &  Support Staff Conference Day - HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off

  Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off

  ELEM ONLY - 1/2 Student Day Off  PM  for Parent/Teacher Conferences   &   Evening  Parent/Teacher Conferences for both HS & Elem 

  HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off PM  - Parent/Teacher Conferences PM 

Date Description Pupils Teachers
July 4 Independence Day Holiday 0 0
August 17 & 18 Regents Examinations & Competency Tests
August 31 Teacher & Support Staff Conference Day 0 1
September 1 Teacher Conference Day
September 5 Labor Day Holiday
September 6 First Student Day 19 20
October 10 Columbus Day Holiday
October 21 Teacher Conference Day (1/2 Student Day Off) 20 20
November 3 Parent / Teacher Conferences - Elementary ONLY - 1/2 Student Day PM 
November 3 Parent / Teacher Conferences - EVENING - High School and Elementary 
November 4 Parent / Teacher Conferences - High School & Elementary - 1/2 Student Day P.M.
November 11 Veterans' Day Holiday
November 23, 24, & 25 Thanksgiving Day Holiday 18 18
December 23 - 31 Holiday Recess 16 16
January 2 Holiday Recess
January 3 School Reopens
January 16 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Holiday
January 24-27 Regents Examinations & Competency Tests
January 25-27 Teacher Conference Day (1/2 Student Day Off) 20 20
February 20-24 Presidents' Week Recess 15 15
March 17 Teacher Conference Day 
March 28-30 ELA Grades 3-8 Testing 22 23
April 14-21 Spring Recess 14 14
May 2-4 Math Grades 3-8 Testing
May 12 Teacher Conference Day (1/2 Student Day Off)
May 29 Memorial Day Holiday 22 22
June 13-22 Regents Examinations & Competency Tests
June 13-21 Elementary Students will have 1:30 p.m. dismissal 
June 21 Last Elementary  Student Day
June 22 Last High School  Student Day
June 22 Last Teacher Day, Rating Day
June 24 Graduation Day 16 17

TOTAL NUMBER OF DAYS 182 186
                                   (Includes Teacher Conference Days)

Local Mid-Term Exams: January 25-27, 2017

EMERGENCY MAKE-UP DAYS: If needed, will be made up during Spring Recess in April.

Amended: June 7, 2017

Regents Exam

AMENDEDNAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL
2016-2017 CALENDAR

MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

NOVEMBER DECEMBER FEBRUARY

AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBERJULY

JANUARY


	01 - Regular Meeting of June 7, 2017 - AGENDA - FINAL.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of June 7, 2017 - BLANK MINUTES - FINAL
	05 - Municipal Cooperation Agreement - Village of Naples
	06 - 2017-2018 Village of Naples Summer Recreation Program Agreement
	07 - Treasurers Report - April 2017
	08 - Facility Use Request - 2017-18 Summer Recreation Program - Approved 06-07-2017
	09 - 2016-2017 Calendar - Amended June 7, 2017

